

CONTACT



India



+91 98378 76095



akhtarw02@gmail.com



Indian

SKILLS

- Disinfection techniques
- Chemical mixing and storage
- Kitchen deep cleaning
- Cleaning equipment knowledge
- Safety procedure compliance
- Customer service
- Housekeeping
- Sweeping
- Vacuuming
- Kitchen Backsplash Removal
- Polishing
- Hoovering
- Bulb replacements
- Building safety inspections
- Touchpoint cleaning
- Hard floor mopping
- Commercial window cleaning
- Scrubber dryer operation
- Cleaning chemicals knowledge
- COSHH compliant
- Carpet vacuuming
- Surface polishing
- Covid-19 cleaning standards
- Cleaning inventory management

LANGUAGES

English:

Intermediate

WASEEM AKHTAR

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Knowledgeable about maintaining organized inventories and handling custodial requirements of commercial building bathrooms, workspaces and customer areas. Experienced team player with strong service record, good organizational skills and productive approach to handling simultaneous tasks. Focused on always producing high-quality and professional results.

WORK HISTORY

Cleaner

01/2021 - Current

HOTEL SUNSHINE - India

- Reported breakages to supervisor.
- Ensured proper, compliant handling of cleaning equipment, chemicals and materials, upholding excellent safety records.
- Communicated well with team across multiple locations.
- Correctly used colour-coded equipment.
- Followed health and safety guidelines to properly dispose of waste and toxic materials.
- Kept cleaning equipment to optimal standards to reduce cleaning inefficiencies
- Safely stored cleaning solutions, equipment and chemicals.
- Deep cleaned carpets using industrial steam cleaner.
- Monitored cleaning supplies and ordered more when necessary.
- Cleaned and dried windows, mirrors and glass surfaces.
- Worked quickly to complete cleaning within allotted timeframes.
- Emptied and cleaned trash cans following procedures.
- Supported with laundry requests following customer specifications.
- Used vacuum cleaners and associated accessories to clean various floor surfaces to customer specifications
- Spot cleaned and sanitised high-touch areas.
- Dusted countertops, ceilings and furniture for pristine environment.
- Washed kitchen napkins, floor rugs and dusters.

Cleaner

03/2018 - 12/2020

LIPISA INN - India

- Made beds and changed sheets and pillow cases to hotel standards.
- Cleaned, and maintained several offices and buildings.
- Disinfected equipment and supplies, using germicides.
- Cleaned rooms, hallways, lobbies, lounges, restrooms, corridors, elevators, stairways, locker rooms, and other work areas so that health standards are met.
- Cleaned rugs, carpets, upholstered furniture, and draperies, using vacuum cleaners. Dust and polish furniture and equipment. Wash windows, walls, ceilings, and woodwork, waxing and polishing as necessary.
- Mixed water and detergents or acids in containers to prepare cleaning solutions, according to specifications.
- Notified managers concerning the need for major repairs or additions to building operating systems.

Work with Contractor - India

- Carried out all tasks in line with hygiene rules, upholding optimum safe working practices.
- Cleaned farm buildings and equipment to maintain stable operations.
- Provided feedback to farmers regarding issues and problems encountered on farm.
- · Monitored farm progress and kept accurate records.
- Harvested fruits and vegetables by hand.
- Loaded and unloaded livestock to transport to correct destinations.
- Operated irrigation systems to improve quality of water-sensitive crops.
- Identified plants, pests and weeds to determine best way to apply pesticides and herbicides.
- Cleared and maintained irrigation ditches to minimize high flows and erosion.
- Handled repair and maintenance of fences, buildings and other farm structures for increased durability.
- Assisted in performing breeding activities of farm animals.

Fruit and Vegetable Picker

12/2011 - 03/2015

Work with Contractor - India

- Observed standards and regulations for storing and preserving produce to preserve freshness.
- Picked, trimmed and prepped fruit carefully to minimize waste and maintain quality standards.
- Carefully prepared and packed fruit ready for transportation.
- Checked assigned fruit stacks to determine order of packaging.
- Closed and sealed boxes and containers with glue or nails for transport.
- Counted containers, crates and bags and recorded number and weight information.
- Manned farm machinery to harvest nuts, fruit and vegetables.
- Picked and packed fruits carefully to eliminate risk of damage.
- Mowed, picked and cut agricultural produce manually or using tools and machinery.
- Picked and sorted fruit according to size and ripeness, preparing for packaging and despatch.
- Lined crates and containers with extra materials to protect fruits from damage.
- Removed rotten or over-ripened items to maintain good haul condition.
- Verified ripeness and quality of fruits and vegetables before harvesting and packing for transport.
- · Sorted and graded produce for packaging.

EDUCATION

Matric, 2003

Secondary School Education - India

HOBBIES

- Room decorating
- Gardening
- Cooking